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District Office Capitol Office
P.O. Box 934 State Capitol Room 419
Rolla, MO 65401 Jefferson City, MO 65101
Phone: 573-751-5713 E-mail: dan.brown@senate.mo.gov

MISSOURI SENATE

Dear Friend,

It is my pleasure to present to you the 2013-
2014 Community Services Directory, which
has been prepared especially for the residents
of the 16th Senatorial District. I hope
that you will find it to be a quick and easy
reference for locating city, county, state and
federal telephone numbers and addresses.
If you do not find the information you need
in this directory or find your questions still
unanswered, please do not hesitate to contact my office.

I am especially thankful and honored for having the opportunity
to represent you in the Missouri Senate. As we move on to new
challenges, we have the opportunity to continue to work for the good
of all residents of Missouri. I am always interested in discussing
legislative issues or assisting you with any problems involving state
government. Your concerns are important to me and my door is
always open to you. I work for you.

Sincerely,

/Q’MAJ.W

DAN W. BROWN
STATE SENATOR, 16™ DISTRICT

Proudly serving the residents of Camden, Crawford, Dent,
Phelps, and Pulaski counties
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Emergency Numbers

For all Ambulance, Fire, or Police Emergencies

Dial 911

American Red CroOSS...ovvievirirriinerernneriernnenneanes 573-364-3947
Behavior Health Response (Mental Health Crisis).....800-811-4760
Crime Stoppers Hotline ........ccvoiviiiiiiiiieen 888-352-3040
State Emergency Management Agency ............... 800-427-4626
FBI (Rolla Office) ..vueiiiie e 573-364-1100
Missouri State Highway Patrol (Troop F).............. 573-751-1000
Missouri State Highway Patrol (Troop I) .............. 573-368-2345

Emergency call from cell phone........ccooviiiiiiiiiiiiinen, *55
Missouri Water Patrol .......c.oovviiiiiiiiiiiiiineas 573-751-3333
National Response Center

Oil or toxic chemical spills .....ccvviiiiiiiiiiiiiinnnn. 800-424-8802
National Weather Service

Weather information..........ccooviiiiiiiic i 636-441-8467

To report severe weatheronly...........cocvivvinnnns 636-447-1733
Poison Control Center......ooviiviiiiiiiii s 800-366-8888
School Violence Statewide Hotline...................... 866-748-7047

Report potential threats affecting schools, students
and school personnel www.schoolviolencehotline.com

Suicide Prevention Lifeline .........coovviviiiiiinnnnne, 800-784-2433
U.S. Secret Service (Springfield office) ............... 417-864-8340
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- Majestic Columns along the Capitol -

All numbers in this directory have an area code of 573 unless otherwise
noted. All numbers with an 800, 866, 877 or 888 area code are toll-free.

For users who are deaf, hearing and/or speech impaired,
Relay Missouri provides free telephone accessibility by dialing 711.

This directory is also viewable online at www.senate.mo.gov/brown.
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Federal Elected Officials

BARACK OBAMA - President of the United States
1600 Pennsylvania Ave. NW, Washington, D.C. 20500
E-mail: president@whitehouse.gov

JOSEPH BIDEN - Vice President
Old Executive Office Bldg., Washington, D.C. 20501
E-mail: vice president@whitehouse.gov

WHhite HOUSE.......eeeiiieiiciieieeeeeee e 202-456-1414
FAX TINE oot 202-456-2461
www.whitehouse.gov

- U.S. Senators for Missouri -

ROY BLUNT ..ottt 202-224-5721

B40C Dirksen Senate Office Bldg., Washington, D.C. 20510

7700 Bonhomme Ave., Ste. 615, St. Louis, 63105 ........cccccecvrueunee. 314-725-4484
www.blunt.senate.gov

CLAIRE MCCASKILL ....c.ccocconiiiiniiniineneeececeeeeeeeee 202-224-6154

506 Hart Senate Office Bldg., Washington, D.C. 20510

5850A Delmar Blvd., St. Louis, 63112......c.ccoceeivinniniinecnecen 314-367-1364

www.mccaskill.senate.gov

- U.S. Representatives for Missouri -

VICK HARTZLER - District 4...........cccoeoiiiniiniicinceee 202-225-2876
1023 Longworth HOB, Washington, D.C. 20515
415 S. Ohio, Ste. 212-B, Sedalia, 65301 ......cccccecereineiniirereneeeenne 442-9311

www.vickyhartzler.house.gov

BLAINE LUETKEMEYER - District 9 .........ccccccccoviininininns 202-225-2956
1118 Longworth House Office Bldg., Washington, D.C. 20515
516 Jefterson St., Washington, 63090..........ccccoevveieniiinoinencnennenn 636-239-2276

www.blaineluetkemeyer.house.gov

JASON SMITH - District 8..........ccccooiiiiiieccce, 202-225-4404
2440 Rayburn HOB, Washington, D.C. 20515
612 Pine St., Rolla, 65401 .......ccooiiiiiiiiieceeeeeeec e 364-2455

www.jasonsmith.house.gov
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Statewide Elected Officials

Governor JEREMIAH “JAY” NIXON.......cccooveiimiiiiiiininencnee 751-3222
State Capitol, Rm. 216, Jefferson City, 65101 WWW.Z0V.IMo.gov
Lt. Governor PETER D. KINDER.............ccccooiiiiiieeieeee 751-4727
State Capitol, Rm. 224, Jefferson City, 65101 www.ltgov.mo.gov
Secretary of State JASON KANDER..........ccccoooiiiiiiiiiee 751-4936
State Capitol, Rm. 208, Jefferson City, 65101 WWW.S0S.I0.g0V
State Auditor THOMAS SCHWEICH ............ccocooiiiiiiieeee, 751-4213
301 W. High St., Rm. 880, Jefferson City, 65101 www.auditor.mo.gov
Government Waste HOtline ...........cooceeveniiiiiinniieecee 800-347-8597
State Treasurer CLINT ZWIEFEL ..........c..ccccooiiiiiiiniiiniicee 751-2411
State Capitol, Rm. 229, Jefferson City, 65101 WWWw.treasurer.mo.gov
Attorney General CHRIS KOSTER ..........ccccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieceee 751-3321
Supreme Ct. Bldg., Jefferson City, 65101 WWW.ag0.1mo.gov
815 Olive St., Ste. 200, St. Louis, 631071 ....cccooereneieicieieceene, 314-340-6816
Consumer Protection HOtline...........cccooeverineneieneececccc 800-392-8222

DISTRIBUTION OF EACH TAX DOLLAR

FISCAL YEAR 2014 TRULY AGREED AND FINALLY PASSED OPERATING BUDGET
General Revenue: $8.277 Billion

Public Health & Economic Social Highways & Elementary &
Debt Mental Development, Services Transportation Secondary
.82¢ Health Labor & Insurance 18.87¢ 0.17¢ Education

wu.a......lz

Servery ofthe Fremsury:

Judiciary, All Other \ Agriculture, Employee Higher
Public Safety  Agencies® Conservation, & Benefits Education
& 5.25¢ Natural Resources 6.34¢ 10.44¢
Corrections 0.28¢
10.82¢

* Revenue, Office of Administration, Elected Officials, General Assembly, Real Estate
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16th Senatorial District State Representatives

Diane Franklin-District 123 ...........cccccooiiiiiiiiecc e 751-1119
201 W. Capitol Ave., Room 206B, Jefferson City, 65101
Diane.Franklin@house.mo.gov

Keith Frederick-District 121 ..........ccccccooiviiiiiiiiiiicnnceeeeee 751-3834
201 W. Capitol Ave., Room 414A, Jefferson City, 65101
Keith.Frederick@house.mo.gov

Thomas Hurst-District 62...................ooooiiiiiiiiiiicee e, 751-1344
201 W. Capitol Ave., Room 115E, Jefferson City, 65101
Tom.Hurst@house.mo.gov

Steve Lynch-District 122............ccoooiiiiiiiiieeeee e 751-1446
201 W. Capitol Ave., Room 203A, Jefferson City, 65101
Steve.Lynch@house.mo.gov

Rocky Miller-District 124 ...........ccccoooiiiiiiiiieiieeieeeeeeee e 751-3604
201 W. Capitol Ave., Room 115B, Jefferson City, 65101
Rocky.Miller@house.mo.gov

Jeffrey Pogue-District 143 ..., 751-2264
201 W. Capitol Ave., Room 400CC, Jefferson City, 65101
Jeff.Pogue@house.mo.gov

Robert Ross-District 142 ..............oooviiiiiii e 751-1490

201 W. Capitol Ave., Room 114A, Jefferson City, 65101
Robert.Ross@house.mo.gov

VACANT-DISEEICE 120 .....eoeeiiiiiieiieeeeceeeee et 751-1688
201 W. Capitol Ave., Room 301, Jefferson City, 65101

16th Senatorial District State Senator
Dan Brown-District 16...........cc.c.oooiviiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e 751-5713

201 W. Capitol Ave., Room 419, Jefferson City, 65101

Dan.Brown@senate.mo.gov
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Senator Dan Brown was sworn into the Missouri Senate in January 2011, representing
the 16th Senatorial District of Missouri. Previously he served in the Missouri House
of Representatives, representing the citizens of the 149th District.

In addition to his legislative duties, Senator Brown has practiced veterinary
medicine for more than 30 years in the Rolla area and has served on the Missouri
Veterinary Licensing Board.

Senator Brown attends the First Christian Church in Rolla. He is a member of
the following organizations: American Veterinary Medial Association; Missouri
Veterinary Medical Association; Missouri Farmers Association (MFA); Missouri
Farm Bureau; Mid-Missouri Energy (charter member); Paseo Biofuel (charter
member); Rolla Area Chamber of Commerce; Quail Forever; and a lifetime
member of the National Rifle Association (NRA).

Senator Brown is a graduate of Houston High School and received a B.S. in
Agriculture from the Unviersity of Missouri-Columbia. He graduated Summa
Cum Laude with a Doctorate of Veterinary Medicine from the University of
Missouri College of Veterinary Medicine in Columbia, Mo.

Born on December 22, 1950, in Solo, Mo., Senator Brown currently resides in
Rolla with his wife, Kathy. Their grown children Danette and Justin, also reside in
Phelps County with their spouses and the Brown’s five grandchildren
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County Information

Camden County - Named after Charles Pratt, first Earl Camden, Chancellor
of England and the leader of the Whig party.

County Seat: Camdenton
Cities and Zip Codes:

Camdenton 65020

Climax Springs 65324

Lake Ozark 65049

Linn Creek 65052

Macks Creek 65786

Montreal 65591

Osage Beach 65065

Roach 65787

Sunrise Beach 65079
ASSESSOT ..ottt ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt st 346-4440 ext. 1260
Clerk Circuit Court ...........ccoovvvevieriieiieeie e 346-4440 ext. 3130
Collector of Revenue............cccceecueiniiniinniiiiiicieniceeenene 346-4440 ext. 1200
Commissioner, First District ... 346-4440 ext. 1240
Commissioner, Second District.......................oeeeveieeiennen. 346-4440 ext. 1240
Presiding Commissioner ...............c..cocooveniininnncnecnn, 346-4440 ext. 1240
Prosecuting Attorney .............cccevevvvieenieniiienieneenieeieeenn 346-4440 ext. 3110
Public Administrator ...............cccooovvvieiiiniieieeeeeeeeee, 346-4440 ext. 3100
Recorder of Deeds.............coooeviiiiiiniiiniiniceeceeeee, 346-4440 ext. 1300
SREEIEE. ..ot 346-2243
TIEASUICL ......c.eviiniiiiiieiieeiie ettt ettt ettt 346-4440 ext. 1330

www.camdenmo.org



Crawford County - Named for Georgia U.S. Senator William H. Crawford.

County Seat: Steelville
Cities and Zip Codes:

Berryman 65565

Bourbon 65441

Cherryville 65446

Cook Station 65449

Cuba 65453

Davisville 65456

Dillard 65456

Fanning 65453

Huzzah 65565

Leasburg 65535

St. Cloud 65441

Steelville 65565

Sullivan 63080

Wesco 65586

West Sullivan 63080
AASSESSOT ...ttt ettt ettt et ettt e b e et ettt et sttt e ateebeeeneeenne 775-2065
Clerk Circuit COUIt .........coceiviiiiiiiiiieiieeeee e 775-2866
Clerk County COmmiSSION .............coooiuieiiiiieiiiieceeceee e 775-2376
Collector of RevVenue............ccocoeviiiiiiniiiiiiicieeeeeeeeee e 775-2845
Commissioner, First District.................ccccooiiiiiiiiiieee e, 775-3539
Commissioner, Second District.......................ocooooiiiiiiiiii 775-3066
L 001) 1) 1 1) G OO SUPO PR UPPRRPRRPP 775-4250
County Health Department Director .................cooceviieniiienienineieenen. 775-2555
COUNLY SUIVEYOT ..ottt ettt 885-6811
Emergency Management Director .............ccocccoooeeviiiniiiiiiniiinicenienne 775-4911
Presiding CommiSSiONer...............ccoooveiiieniiiniiienieeeenie e 775-3539
Prosecuting AttOrnNeY .............occooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeee e 775-5010
Public Administrator ..............c.ccoooiiiiiiiiiiiee e 775-3440
Recorder of Deeds .............cocuveiiiiiiiiiiiiieie et 775-5048
SREEIEE........oiiiiiie s 775-2125
TIEASUIEL ......outiiiiiiiieiiie ettt sttt sttt ebe et esbeesaee e 775-2897

www.crawfordcountymo.net
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Dent County - Named after Lewis Dent, a pioneer settler from Virginia.

County Seat: Salem
Cities and Zip Codes:

Boss 65440

Bunker 63629

Doss 65560

Gladden 65560

Jadwin 65501

Lake Spring 65532

Lecoma 65540

Lenox 65541

Montauk 65560

Salem 65560

Sligo 65560
AASSESSOL ...ttt ettt ettt ettt ettt sttt b et a e bbbt besa e b e e 729-6010
ClerK Circtit COUIt .........coccoeiiieieieieicccceeeeee et 729-3931
Collector of ReVenUE.............cocuieviiiiiiiiiieiieic e 729-3911
Commissioner, First District ..........................coooiii 729-3350
Commissioner, Second District................c..cccoooviiiiiiiiiiii e, 729-3350
L 001) 1)1 1) USSP 729-2381
County Health Department Director .................cooceviieniiniinnieeeenen, 729-3106
COUNLY SUIVEYOT ..ottt ettt 729-8740
Emergency Management Director .............ccoccoooveviieniinnieniiinienenns 247-2578
Presiding Commissioner ...............cccocooiiiiiiiiiinieeeeeee e 729-3044
Prosecuting AttOrneY .............cocoeeviieiiiiiieiieeieeeeeeeee e 729-3406
Public Administrator ................ccooovieiiiiiiecieceeceeee e 729-6088
Recorder of Deeds .............coocuieiiiniiiiiiiiieiecieeeeeee e 729-2198
SREEIEE........oiiiiiie s 729-3241
TIEASUICL ......oneiiiiiiiieiiieetee ettt ettt st ettt e baeebe et e sabeesaeeenee 729-8260

www.salemmo.com
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Phelps County - Named for the Honorable John Smith Phelps, a U.S.

congressman and former Missouri governor.

County Seat: Rolla
Cities and Zip Codes:

Beulah 65436

Doolittle 65550

Duke 65461

Edgar Springs 65462

Jerome 65529

Newburg 65550

Northwye 65580

Rolla 65401

Rosati 65559

St. James 65559
AASSESSOL ....oniiiiiieiitetteite et eeite et et e et et e s abe et e st e e bt e st e bt e enteenbeeenreenee 458-6145
Clerk Circtit COUIt ..........ccviviiiiiieiieciceeeee e 458-6201
Collector of ReVenUE.............cocueeviiiiiiiiiieiieic e 458-6151
Commissioner, District 1 ... 458-6121
Commissioner, District 2 ..............cccoccooeeiiiiii e 458-6121
[ 001) 1)1 1) ST UP SRS 465-2947
County Health Department Director .................cooceviieniiniinnieeeenen, 458-6020
COUNLY SUIVEYOT ...ttt ettt 341-2100
Emergency Management Director .............ccoccoooeeviiiniinnieniiinienienns 426-3830
Presiding Commissioner ................ccoccoiiiiiiiininieieceeee e 458-6120
Prosecuting AttOrneY .............cocoeeviieiiiiiiieieeieeee e 458-6161
Public Administrator ................ccooovieiiiiiieee e 458-6083
Recorder of Deeds .............coocueeiiiiiiiiiiiiieieeeceee e 458-6095
SREEIEE........oiiiiiie s 426-3815
THEASUIEL ......ouiiiiiieiiieiie ettt ettt ettt sttt e sttt et e st e sabeesneeenee 458-6130

www.phelpscounty.org
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Pulaski County - Named for Kazimierz Pulaski, a Polish patriot who died
fighting in the American Revolution.

County Seat: Waynesville
Cities and Zip Codes:

Big Piney 65550

Crocker 65452

Devil’s Elbow 65457

Dixon 65459

Gascozark 65534

Laquey 65534

Richland 65556

St. Robert 65584

Swedeborg 65572

Waynesville 65583
ASSESSOT ..ottt ettt ettt ettt ettt st ettt 774-4717
Clerk Circuit Court and Recorder of Deeds...............cccoooveirininennnnens 774-4755
Clerk County CommiSSiON ............ccceeviiiiiiiniiiiiienie e 774-4701
Collector of REVENUE.............cccveeviiieiieiiieiieie et 774-4711
Commissioner, Eastern District......................cooooiiiiiii e, 774-4701
Commissioner, Western District ............................o.oiiiiiiiii. 774-4701
COTOMET ...ttt ettt et 774-5413
County Health Department Director .................coccooceiiiiiniiininne. 736-2217
COUNLY SUIVEYOT .....ooviiiiiieiiiiiieieeie ettt ettt 774-6777
Emergency Management Director ...............cccooooiiiiiniininiinee 774-8483
Presiding CommiSSiONer .............cccccooiiiiieiiiiniiienienieeie e 774-4701
Prosecuting AttOrnNeY .............occooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeee e 774-4770
Public Administrator ..............c.ccoooieiiiiiiiniie e 774-4741
SREEIEE........oiiiiiie s 774-4790
THEASUIEL ......ouiiiiiieiiieiie ettt ettt ettt sttt e sttt et e st e sabeesneeenee 774-4724

www.pulaskicountyweb.com
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Missouri State Departments

AGRICULTURE . ........ocoiiiiiiiiiieeeeee et 751-4211
P.O. Box 630, Jefferson City, 65102 www.mda.mo.gov
CONSERVATION ..ottt 751-4115
2901W. Truman Blvd.., Jefferson City, 65109 www.mdc.mo.gov
Busch Memorial Conservation Area ..........cc.oceeeveeeerieseerieseennenenns 314-441-4554
Operation Game Thief ...........ccoocieiiriiiiiieeeeeeee e 800-392-1111
CORRECTIONS......oooiiiieieteteeete ettt eae e 751-2389
P.O. Box 236, Jefferson City, 65102 www.doc.mo.gov
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT .......ccooiiiiiiieeeeeeee e 751-4962
P.O. Box 1157, Jefferson City, 65102 www.ded.mo.gov
ELEMENTARY & SECONDARY EDUCATION.........cccoecinrnnnnn 751-4212
P.O. Box 480, Jefferson City, 65102-0480 www.dese.mo.gov
HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES ..........ccoooiiiiieieeeeene 751-6400
P.O. Box 570, Jefterson City, 65102 www.dhss.mo.gov
Communicable DISEaSES .......cc.eeerererierierierieieieeeeeetee e 866-628-9891
HIGHER EDUCATION .....ccooiiiiiiiieieeeeeeeteeeieeiesie 800-473-6757
3515 Amazonas Dr., Jefferson City, 65109 www.dhe.mo.gov

INSURANCE, FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS &

PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION.........ccoooiiieieiieecieeeee 800-726-7390
P.O. Box 690, Jefferson City, 65102-0690 www.difp.mo.gov
LABOR & INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS........cooooiiieieieiereeeeee e 751-4091
P.O. Box 504, Jefferson City, 65102 www.dolir.mo.gov
MENTAL HEALTH. ..o 751-4122 or 800-364-9687
P.O. Box 687, Jefferson City, 65102 www.dmh.mo.gov
Regional Center, Local Office .......cceoiiieiiiiiiiiieieceeeeeeee 926-1200
NATURAL RESOURCES ........occiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeee e 800-361-4827
P.O. Box 176, Jefferson City, 65102 www.dnr.mo.gov
7545 S. Lindbergh, Ste. 210, St. Louis, 63125 .....cccceieieieieene 314-416-2960
Soil and Water Conservation District

160 St. Peters Centre Blvd., St. Peters, 63376 ....cccocvvvivvivveeeeeeinns 314-922-2833
State Parks ......cooiiiiie e 800-334-6946

www.mostateparks.com
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PUBLIC SAFETY ....cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiccc 751-4905

P.O. Box 749, Jefferson City, 65102 www.dps.mo.gov
Homeland SeCULILY........cccueiuieieeiieiieiee et 522-3007
www.dps.mo.gov/homelandsecurity

REVENUE ......coooiiiiiiiieee et 751-4450
P.O. Box 475, Jefferson City, 65105 www.dor.mo.gov
Taxpayer AssiStance CeNLer .........ccvervievierrierieeieieeeeieseesieeeesseeenens 314-877-0177
SOCIAL SERVICES.......cociiiiiiiiiiieceeettsse e 751-4815
P.O. Box 1527, Jefferson City, 65102 www.dss.mo.gov
1111 Kingshighway St., Ste. A, Rolla 65401 ........cccccovvivininincnnne 314-940-3170
TRANSPORTATION ......ooiriiiiiininiiieiencceceeeeeeteeeeee e 888-275-6636
P.O. Box 270, Jefferson City, 65102 www.modot.mo.gov
1590 Woodlake Dr., Chesterfield, 63017 ........ccceovvievieeciririeienne. 314-340-4100
TOURISM COMMISSION .....ooiiiiiiiieeeeeeeee e 800-519-2100
For Brochures Only.........ccooeeieiieiinieesiee e 800-877-1234
www.visitmo.com

MISSOURI STATE GOVERNMENT INFORMATION................... 751-2000
www.missouri.gov

State Agency for Surplus Property.......occeoeeeeniniencieniiencseeeee 751-3415
www.oa.mo.gov/purch/surplus.html

Official State Manual onling ............ccoeevevveveneennnnne. wWww.sos.mo.gov/bluebook
Unclaimed Property (State Treasurer)...........c.cceevenneene. www.showmemoney.com
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Federal Government Departments

AGRICULTURE .....ccoctiiiiiieeseeeeee s 202-720-2791
1400 Independence Ave. SW, Washington, D.C. 20250 www.usda.gov
Phelps County USDA Service Center

1050 E. State Route 72, Ste. 1, Rolla 65401 ........ccccovivininininiieeenee 364-2088
COMMERGC E ..........ccocoiiiiiiiiiiee e 202-482-2000
1401 Constitution Ave. NW, Washington, D.C. 20230 WWW.commerce.gov
DEFENSE ....c.oooiiiiiiiiceeeee ettt 703-545-6700
1400 Defense Pentagon, Washington, D.C. 20301-1400 www.defenselink.mil
EDUCATION ..ottt 202-401-2000
400 Maryland Ave. SW, Washington, D.C. 20202 www.ed.gov
ENERGY ..ottt 202-586-5000
1000 Independence Ave. SW, Washington, D.C. 20585 WWww.energy.gov
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES .........cccconiiiniininiicnes 877-696-6775
200 Independence Ave. SW, Washington, D.C. 20201 www.hhs.gov
HOMELAND SECURITY ..ottt 202-282-8000
Washington, D.C. 20528 www.dhs.gov
HOUSING & URBAN DEVELOPMENT .........cccooiiniiniinnn 202-708-1112
451 7th St. SW, Room 10000, Washington, D.C. 20410 www.hud.gov
INTERIOR ..o 202-208-3100
1849 C St. NW, Washington, D.C. 20240-6229 www.doi.gov
JUSTICE ..ottt 202-514-2000
950 Pennsylvania Ave. NW, Washington, D.C. 20530-0001 www.usdoj.gov
LABOR ...ttt 866-487-2365
200 Constitution Ave. NW, Washington, D.C. 20210 www.dol.gov
STATE ... 202-647-4000
2201 C St. NW, Washington, D.C. 20520 www.state.gov
Passport INformation. ............cceevveeierieiiinieiieeeic e 877-487-2778
TRANSPORTATION ..ottt 202-366-4000
1200 New Jersey Ave. SE, Washington, D.C. 20590 www.dot.gov
TREASURY ...ttt 202-622-2000
1500 Pennsylvania Ave. NW, Washington, D.C. 20220 www.ustreas.gov
VETERANS AFFAIRS ......c.cooiiiiiniinicnccceseesieeeieen 800-827-1000
810 Vermont Ave. NW, Washington, D.C. 20420 WWW.Va.gov
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Colleges & Student Loan Information

Columbia College..............oocoeiiiiiiiiiiiieeee e 348-6463
College Blvd., Osage Beach, 65065 www.ccis.edu
East Central College ...............ccccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeese e 458-0165
500 Forum Dr., Rolla, 65401 www.eastcentral.edu
Metro Business College...............cccooviiriieiieiiienieiie e 364-8464
1202 E. MO-72, Rolla, 65401 www.metrobusinesscollege.edu
Missouri University of Science and Technology.......................... 800-522-0938
1870 Miner Circle, Rolla, 65409 www.mst.edu
Rolla Technical Institute.................occoviiiiiiiiiiiieeeee e 458-0150
1304 E. 10th St., Rolla, 65401 rolla.k12.mo.us
Southwest Baptist..............ocoooiiiiiii e 729-7071
501 South Grand, Salem, 65560 www.sbuniv.edu
State Fair Community College...............cccooiiriiiiiiiniiiinieniieieeeene 348-0888
3797 Osage Beach Parkway, Osage Beach 65065 www.sfcemo.edu

Education Grants & Loans:

Federal Student Aid Information Center ...............c...occceeeenen. 800-433-3243
www.studentaid.ed.gov

Missouri Department of Higher Education

Information Center............cccoooiiiiiiiiiniiiieieeeee e 751-3940

Student Loan Information ................cccccoooviniiiniiniiie e, 800-433-3243

Community/Human Services
Boys and Girls Town of MO (St. James).............cocveevieniinnieniieeneenne 265-3251
Court Appointed Special Advocate of South Central MO (Rolla)......... 335-1726
Community Partnership Resale Shop & Donation Center (Rolla) ...... 368-2849

American Red Cross, Phelps-Pulaski Chapter (Rolla)...................... 364-3947
Kids’ Harbor Inc. (Osage Beach) .............cccooovveiiiiiiiiniiniicieeieeee 348-6886
Kids’ Harbor Too (St. RoObert) ...........cccccoeoieiiieiieniieieeieeee e 336-8364
Miner Alumni Association, Missouri S&T (Rolla).................cceennee. 341-4145
MO Career Center/Central Ozarks Private Ind. Council (Rolla).......... 364-7030
MO Veterans Home (St. JAMES)...........cccevvriiiiiiiiieeiieeie e 265-3271
MO Ozarks Community Action, INC (Rolla).............cccccoeiiininnii. 765-3263
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Consumer Protection

BETTER BUSINESS BUREAU

430 S. Glenstone, Ave., Ste. A, Springfield, 65802 ...........ccccceuenee. 417-862-4222

AULOLINE «...cviiiceee s 800-955-5100
www.bbb.org

CONSUMER PROTECTION HOTLINE........cccoceoiiiiiiine 800-392-8222

Missouri Attorney General (File complaint by phone)

CLEARPOINT FINANCIAL SOLUTIONS ......cccovvvininininenn 800-750-2227

Non-profit consumer credit counseling
1600 Heritage Landing, Ste. 104, St. Charles, 63303

CONSUMER PRODUCTS SAFETY COMMISSION .............. 800-638-2772

WWW.CPSC.ZoV

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION............c..... 888-225-5322
Regulates cable TV and cellular phones

FEDERAL CITIZEN INFORMATION CENTER..................... 888-878-3256

www.pueblo.gsa.gov

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION.........cccooeiniiniineinieeiens 202-326-2222

Consumer Response Center..........ocvevueerieeriieniienieeieenieeieesee e 877-382-4357

600 Pennsylvania Ave. NW, Washington, D.C., 20580 www.fte.gov

FREE CREDIT REPORT ........ccccooiimiiniiniincincrceeieeeeas 877-322-8228

www.annualcreditreport.com

INSURANCE INQUIRIES & COMPLAINTS

Missouri Department of Insurance............ccccoeevevviiieriiiceeniicienieeeens 800-726-7390
INVESTOR PROTECTION HOTLINE ........cccooooiiiiiiiinnee 800-721-7996
Missouri Secretary of State - Securities Division

MISSOURI DIVISION OF FINANCE . ........cccoviiiiinineieeene, 751-3242
Regulates banks and trust companies, consumer credit companies, mortgage
brokers, savings & loan associations. www.missouri-finance.org
NO CALL PROGRAM - reduce telemarketing calls .................... 866-662-2551
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION........ccooiiiiirieieeeeeee e 800-392-4211
Regulates utilities WWW.PSC.Mo.gov
VEHICLE SAFETY HOTLINE.........cccocoiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeenee 888-327-4236
National Highway Traffic Safety www.nhtsa.dot.gov
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Hotlines & Helpful Numbers

ADOPTION ... e 800-554-2222
ARSON ALERT .......ccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiniiicccceeeee 800-392-7766
CHEMICAL DEPENDENCY......ccccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiceceee 800-303-2482
CHILD ABUSE & NEGLECT ........ccoooiiiiiiiiiiciiieeeeee 800-392-3738
CRIME STOPPERS HOTLINE ..., 636-949-3333

Complete anonymity for informants

Rewards given for information leading to arrests & convictions

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE NATIONAL HOTLINE..................... 800-799-7233
DOMESTIC SEXUALASSAULT ........ccoocoiniiniiniincinieeenes 800-799-7233
ELDER ABUSE & NEGLECT ........cccccconiiniiniiniincicees 800-392-0210
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY (EPA) ............ 800-223-0425
FAMILY SUPPORT DIVISION INFORMATION...........cccc..... 800-392-1261
GAMBLING ADDICTION HOTLINE ........ccocoovininiiceen. 888-238-7633
GOVERNOR’S COUNCIL ON DISABILITY .....ccccoeoviniineinenenn 751-2600
MISSOURI LOTTERY ......oooiiiiiiiiiiineieeneeseeeeesieeeieees 314-340-5805

www.lottery.mo.gov
MISSOURI ORGAN & TISSUE DONOR REGISTRY ............ 888-497-4564
NATIONAL SUICIDE PREVENTION LIFELINE ................... 800-273-8255
PARENTING QUESTIONS .......ccooiiiiiniineircenceeeeeeeees 800-552-8522
HiSpanic LiNe......ccceocvierieiiieiieeie et 888-460-0008
PARENT SUPPORT GROUP.........cccooeiriiiiniiniineneeees 314-993-7550
PEACE CORPS RECRUITMENT ........ccccooviiiiniiincinceene 855-855-1961
BRIDGEWAY BEHAVORIAL HEALTH...........ccocccoviininnnn. 636-757-2300

Addictive Disorders/Sexual Assault
1570 S. Main St., St. Charles, 63303
Domestic Violence Shelter......coouviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiee e 877-946-6854

SCHOOL VIOLENCE STATEWIDE HOTLINE ...................... 866-748-7047
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